
From: Lizzie Clifford <Lizzie.Clifford@communities.gsi.gov.uk> 
Sent: 17 June 2017 20:26 
To: Sawyer, Mark 
Subject: Contact numbers 

Mark, 

If you need to contact DCLG people, please use these numbers: 
Me (housing st rategy) ! ^ ^ j a s e d here 
Lakhblr (housing strategy) ( • H^jDasecHiere and home 
Lise-Anne Boissiere (DCLG strategw B- based at DCLG HQ 

Thanks, 
Lizzie 

Lizzie Clifford 
Housing Strategy, Department for Communities and Local Government 
3 r d Floor, Fry Building, 2 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DF 

This email and any f i l e s t r a n s m i t t e d w i t h i t are p r i v a t e and intended s o l e l y f o r the 
use of the i n d i v i d u a l or e n t i t y t o which t h e y are addressed. I f you are not the 
intended r e c i p i e n t t he E-mail and any f i l e s have been t r a n s m i t t e d t o you i n e r r o r and 
any copying, d i s t r i b u t i o n or o t h e r use of the i n f o r m a t i o n contained i n them i s 
s t r i c t l y p r o h i b i t e d . 

Nothing i n t h i s E-mail message amounts t o a c o n t r a c t u a l or o t h e r l e g a l commitment on 
the p a r t of the Government unless confirmed by a communication signed on b e h a l f of the 
Se c r e t a r y of S t a t e . 

The Department's computer systems may be monitored and communications c a r r i e d on them 
recorded, t o secure the e f f e c t i v e o p e r a t i o n of the system and f o r o t h e r l a w f u l 
purposes. 

Correspondents should note t h a t a l l communications from Department f o r Communities and 
Local Government may be a u t o m a t i c a l l y logged, monitored and/or recorded f o r l a w f u l 
purposes. 
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